From:

Subject: RE: |External Email]EKPC 2025 - 2039 East Kentucky Power Cooperative Load Forecast
Date: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:21:00 AM

Good morning,

Could you please provide a status update and estimate for RUS approval of EKPC’s long term load
forecast?

Best regards,

Mark Mefford
Sr. Load Forecasting Analyst

e,

ELER EASTKENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE

From: Das, Parimal - RD, DC_

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:05 PM

To: Merk Mefforo

Cc: Gomez, Wilfredo - RD, DC
Waddell, Colin- RD, DC

sm.RD.DCWA2 RUSEng | O!os. Omar - RD, CA

Subject: RE: [External Email]EKPC 2025 - 2039 East Kentucky Power Cooperative Load Forecast

: Khan, Sadim - RD, DC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of EKPC. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Mark,

Received, thank you.

Thank you!

Sincerely,

pcdas
Parimal C. Das
Electrical Engineer



Rural Utilities Service | Electric Program

Engineering Branch
Office of Loan Origination and Approval (OLOA)

LS. Del)artment of Aii‘iculnn'e

From: SM.RD.DCWA2.RUSEng ||

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Oimos, omr -0, C N 0= < -, > [

Cc: Gomez, Wilfredo - RD, DC_; Khan, Sadim - RD, DC

waddell Coln -0, o [

Subject: FW: [External Email]EKPC 2025 - 2039 East Kentucky Power Cooperative Load Forecast

From: Mark Mefford

-- December 27, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Nieves, Carmelo - RD, FL_

Cc: SM.RD.DCWA2.RUSELECTRIC ; Fernie Williams

I <" >chock:

Subject: [External Email]EKPC 2025 - 2039 East Kentucky Power Cooperative Load Forecast

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to:

Good morning,
Please accept East Kentucky Power Cooperative’s submission of its 2025 — 2039 Long Term Load

Forecast. Included is EKPC’s system report as well as each of the 16 owner-member’s load forecast
reports. The reports and supporting data files are in the attached zip file.

Please confirm receipt let us know if you have any questions.

Mark Mefford
Sr. Load Forecasting Analyst

“‘: EAST KENTUCKY POWER COOPERATIVE

R e L s



This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.





